From: David Crawley

Sent: 17 June 2007 00:10

To: Willie Gallagher

Cc: Duncan Fraser; Trudi Craggs; Lindsay Murphy; Susan Clark; Matthew Crosse; Steven
Bell; reynoldss@ NN

Subject: Critical Issues Summary

Attachments: Critical Issues Summary.doc

Willie,

We discussed last Thursday when we met with senior members of the PB team the
matter of the number of 'critical issues' (issues which have caused a hiatus in the
design process through lack of resolution) which remain.

A significant effort has been made in the last few weeks to resolve these issues. The
attachment details them and who is doing what by when. All those involved are
focused on what in some cases have proved intractable problems. It is worth noting
that those currently with actions to take are the most recent in a longer list of others
with previous involvement, as the various matters have been escalated.

Your offer of help in their resolution is welcome and the attachment will provide
enough detail for you to be able to engage as you feel necessary.

Please let me know if you have any queries.
Many thanks,

David
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